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November 8, 2019 
 
 
Levi J. Valdez, PE 
George T Rodriguez-Development Consultant 
12800 San Juan Rd. SE 
Albuquerque, NM 87123 
 
 
RE: Cedar Apartments 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 10/15/19 
 Hydrology File: K15D062 
 
 
Dear Mr. Valdez:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10/24/2019, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is not approved for Building Permit. The following comments need to be 
addressed for approval of the above referenced project: 
 

1. First off, this site should have been charged a fee of $310 since it is a new Admin 
Site.  You had only paid $160.  Therefore the reminder fee of $150 will need to be 
paid at the time of your resubmittal.   
 

2. Please shade back all existing items.  It is very difficult to tell what is existing and 
what is being proposed. 

 
3. There are no drainage facilities being constructed within the R.O.W. so please 

remove the SO-19 notes. 
 

4. It appears that there are proposed walls along the property lines. Please provide 
sections through all external boundaries showing proposed retaining walls, garden 
walls, property/ROW lines, existing and proposed grades. In accordance with DPM 
Ch.22, section 5 part B, grading and wall construction near the property line may not 
endanger adjacent property or constrain its use. 
 

5. If the proposed retaining wall will create such an encroachment, written agreement 
from both landowners must be provided for such work. Written permission must 
include: signature of the property owner or owners representative, statement that 
undersigned is the owner or authorized representative, permission to construct the 
encroachment with a brief description of the encroachment. 
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6. Payment in Lieu (Amount = 359.5 CF x $8/CF = $2,876.00) of onsite management of 
the SWQV must be made. Take three copies of the attached treasury deposit slip to 
the Treasury and then include one copy of the paid deposit slip when resubmitting.  

 
7. It appears that there are several items that were built within the Cedar Street R.O.W.  

(wood walls, concrete slab, sign, and made ramp in the gutter.  Please remove these 
items and relocate them on the project’s property.  See photos below. 
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8. Talking to the Transportation Section, the Grading Plan does not match the approved 
TCL.  Please coordinate to ensure that the plans match. 
 

9. Also please check with the Transportation Section, the drive on Hazeldine Ave needs 
to be shifted to the east so that the wing of the drive is within the perpendicular line 
from the property corner. Also the existing light pole needs to be relocated out of the 
existing ADA ramp at the corner of Hazeldine & Cedar. Also the tree in the R.O.W. 
needs to be removed as well. See attached photo. 

 

 
 

10. Standard review fee of $150 will be required so a total of $300 (resubmittal fee of 
$150 + the remainder of the initial fee of $150) at the time of resubmittal. 

 
As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Dough Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior 
to any earth disturbance. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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